ROCKFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES

July 18, 2023

The Regularly Scheduled Meeting of the **Board of Trustees of the Town of Rockford**, held at 315 North Church Street, Rockford, Illinois was called to order at 4:30 PM.

Present: Township Supervisor Jasper St. A

Assessor

Highway Commissioner

Township Clerk

Trustees

Jasper St. Angel Ken Crowley Dan Conness Carl Wasco Frank Manzullo

Nancy Johnson Doug Mark

Absent: Trustee Mustafa Abdall

Staff and Guests: Paula Lind

Call to Order:

Supervisor St. Angel called the meeting to order.

Town Clerk Carl Wasco led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Minutes:

Trustee Manzullo moved to approve the minutes of the July 5, 2023 meeting. Trustee Johnson seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously.

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0

Public Participation: None

Correspondence and Communication:

Supervisor St. Angel reported on a reminder for the District Education event scheduled for Wednesday, July 26,2023, at the IBEW Hall, 6820 Mill Road Rockford, IL 61108. Supervisor St. Angel and Trustee Abdall will be attending.

Supervisor St. Angel reported reminder regarding the WTOA picnic scheduled for Monday, July 31, 2023 at 6 pm, 9151 Edwardsville Road, Winnebago, IL.

Supervisor St. Angel distributed the TOI membership materials and recommended the board visit toi.org member's portal for statewide township information and upcoming events.

Transfers: None

Reports:

Assessor Ken Crowley reported that assessment notices will be mailed to all property owners; followed by publications in the newspaper within the first or second week of August. He further reported status on their server migration with Thor Computing.

Highway Commissioner Dan Conness reported status on the road resurfacing and seal-coating projects. He further reported on a personnel issue that will be going to arbitration. A request for approval of legal counsel, per TOIRMA, will be placed on the August 1, 2023 agenda. He also reported on a grant application for a drainage issue near the Cottonwood Airport. He is indicating governmental cooperation with the City and County for this project. Lastly, he reported the Guilford Bridge Project is moving along very well; with few constituent complaints regarding the road closure.

Administrative Assistant Paula Lind reported on the June General Assistance Program Census and Community Work and Job Training Program. Two (2) clients obtained part-time employment in June.

Review and Approval of Bills:

Trustee Johnson moved to approve the bills as presented. Trustee Mark seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Ayes: 4 Nays: 0

 General Assistance
 \$39,876.51

 Town Funds
 \$50,698.32

 Road & Bridge Funds
 \$190,852.23

Financial Status:	
The financial reports were distributed for Boar	rd review.
New Business:	
Meeting of the Town Board adjourned at 4:51	P.M.
The next Town Board meeting will be held	on August 15, 2023 at 4:30 pm.
Trustee Manzullo	Trustee Mark
Trustee Abdall	Trustee Johnson
Jasper St. Angel, S	 upervisor
Respectfully submitted, Carl R. Wasco, Town Clerk	Date